MINUTES	}
— . — —	* # ***********************************

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	October	20	21
Somers							
Courtho	<u> </u>						
Courtilo							-
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	,
October	· 12, 2021 with S	teve Kelley	/ presiding.	The following	ıg magistrates w	ere	
present:							
	Turper	n Wilson	Wheeldo	n Ranshaw	Strunk		
(1) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheel	don to	
 — H` -	the minutes fro						
арргоче	the minutes not	in the last i	needing ne	u oeptember	20, 2021. Work	on carried	•
(2) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Str	unk to	
approve	the CDBG-CV I	Utility Assis	stance Res	olution. Motio	on carried.		
(3) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Tu	rpen and s	econded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to allow	
Judge K	Celley to sign all	documents	pertaining	to the CDBG	-CV Utility Grant	t. Motion	
carried.							
(4) Mat	ian mada by Ma	giotroto Do	nahaw and		· Magiatrata \\/la	a aldan ta	
	ion made by Mag						+
	ermission to adve					ig	
 reimand	ing the bond for	THE SETHOR	Citizeris C	enter. Motion	i camed.	A STATE OF THE STA	
(5) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
place 25	MPH signs on	Cooper Mil	l Road. Mo	otion carried.			
	ion made by Mag						
approve	the Road Work	Request a	s a whole f	or 10/12/202	1. Motion carrie	d.	
 (7) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrata Wi	lean and so	scandad by M	lagistrata Panch	ow to	
 	e 3000 ton of roo			conded by iv	lagistiate Italisii	aw to	
parorido		ok. Woton	odifiod:				
(8) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Wils	on to	
	e 500 ton of hot				<u> </u>		
(9) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to allo	N
 permissi	ion to advertise f	for bid to pu	urchase wa	shers and dr	yers for turn out	gear at th	е
Fire Dep	partments. Motio	on carried.					

I		l I	1
BOOK	21	PAGE	340

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	October	20	21
E150	1831LD						
(10) N	/lotion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate W	heeldon t	0
hire Sa	amantha Keith as	a full time	employee a	t the 911 Ce	nter. Motion car	ried.	
(11) N	Notion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Τυ	irpen to	
hire Lo	oretta Barnett as a	ı full time e	mployee at	the 911 Cen	iter. Motion carr	ied.	
(12) N	Notion made by M	agistrate V	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
 approv	ve the Bill List for	10/12/2021	. Motion ca	arried.			
	Motion made by M					n to	
approv	ve the Bank Reco	nciliation fo	or Septembe	er 2021. Mot	tion carried.		
 (14)	Action mode by M	amiatrata C	twinds and a		Magiatrata Dana	have to	
	Motion made by Motermission to adve		War and the same a				2
 carried			econd read	ing or the bu	iuget Amendmer	it. Wiotioi	1
Carrie	4.						
(15) N	//otion made by M	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to	
	ve the Supplemen						
(16) N	Notion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tu	irpen to	
allow .	Judge Kelley to si	gn the waiv	er allowing	Pulaski Cou	inty's portion of t	he	
Edwar	d Byrne Memorial	Justice As	ssistance G	rant to be dis	stributed to the L	ake	
 Cumbe	erland Drug Task	Force. Mo	tion carried	•			
	Notion made by M				Magistrate Wilso	n to ente	<u>r</u>
into Ex	recutive Session a	at 10:40 am	n. Motion c	arried.			
(40) 1	4-4: d- la NA	: _ 4 4 _ \ \ \	/:l l -		NA	-1-1 4-	
 	Motion made by M to Regular Session			seconded by	Magistrate vvne	eldon to	
 lletuiii	to Regular Sessic	JII. WIOLIOIT	Carrieu.				
(19) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by l	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
	n the meeting. Mo			occinada by i	Triagionate Vince	11 10	
 J. a. j. a. i.	g						
** Hal	loween will be Oc	tober 30 in	the County	from 6-9 pm	 า.		
			-	•			
** Mod	onlight Festival wi	ll be held C	October 16,	in downtown	Somerset.		

ı		I	
BOOK	21	PAGE	341

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	October	20	21
E1501831L	.D						
** The C	County Attorney's	s Office wi	ll be partne	rina with Per	formance Food (Group to	
					ber 28, 2021 at t		
	Fire Training Ce						
** Magis	strate Ranshaw	asked abo	ut the work	being done	on the front of the	е	
Courthou	use and how exp	penses are	being paid	. The work v	will be less than S	\$20,000,	
so a bid	was not required	d.			¥		
** Magis	strate Ranshaw	inquired al	oout the nev	v Coroner's	Office being add	ed to the	
SRT buil	lding. Magistrate	e Ranshav	v feels this v	work hasn't b	peen properly bid	out.	
	10						